
From: Lorna Bailey
To: Nathan Wessler
Cc: Jeffrey Sheffel; Michele Anzalone
Subject: Records request -Cell Site Simulators
Date: Wednesday, May 21, 2014 9:24:48 AM

Dear Mr. Wessler,
 
This is regarding the estimate of fees responsive to items 9 and 10 from January, 2010 to present of
your records request for cell site simulators. This research is extensive and requires a full time
employee to read and review the case file for every single case created by the police department
from January 1, 2010 to present. The research will take approximately six months to complete at a
labor cost of approximately $28.26 per hour. The estimated total cost will be $29,390.40 which will
require a fifty percent deposit in order for staff to proceed with the research.
 
Please reply confirming that you will accept these fees and if staff should proceed with the research.
 
Lorna B.
 
 
 

From: Nathan Wessler [mailto:nwessler@aclu.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 06, 2014 5:17 PM
To: Lorna Bailey
Subject: RE: Records request -Cell Site Simulators
 
Dear Ms. Bailey,
 
Thank you for your detailed response. Apologies for my delayed reply.
 
Could you please provide an estimate for production and labor costs for a search of records
responsive to items 9 and 10 from January 1, 2010 to the present?
 
Thank you,
Nate
_______________________________________________ 
Nathan Freed Wessler 
Staff Attorney | Speech, Privacy, and Technology Project 
American Civil Liberties Union 
125 Broad Street, 18th Floor, New York, NY 10004 
212.519.7847 (tel) 
212.549.2654 (fax)
This message may contain information that is confidential or legally privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, please immediately advise the sender by reply e-mail that this message has been inadvertently
transmitted to you and delete this e-mail from your system.
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From: Lorna Bailey [mailto:LBAILEY@hollywoodfl.org] 
Sent: Monday, April 21, 2014 3:53 PM
To: Nathan Wessler
Subject: Records request -Cell Site Simulators
 
Dear Mr. Wessler,
 
This is in response to your records request dated February 28, 2014 regarding use of Cell Site
Simulators.
 
Items 1 through 7
 
We do not possess or have purchased a cell site simulator, therefore; we do not have
records in reference items one through seven.
 
Item 8
 
We do not possess records in reference to a list of criminal cases, in which cell site
simulators were used.
 
Item 9
 
Item nine needs extensive research on a case by case basis.  We do not have any indication
as to what specific cases are involved with cell site simulators, applications for search
warrants, orders authorizing cell site simulators, denials of warrants or any order involving
the use of cell site simulators.  Furthermore, the case load to be researched is undetermined
as well as the amount of time (labor and personnel) dedicated to this research.  Also, it
would be helpful to have a starting date and ending date of what cases to search.  We are
unable to estimate production and labor costs at this time; however, it would be extensive.
 
Item 10
 
Item ten needs extensive research on a case by case basis.  We do not know which closed
investigations involved the use of cell site simulators.  Every case would need to be read to
locate the specific record about cell site simulators.  The case load to be researched is
undetermined as well as amount of time (labor and personnel) dedicated to this research. 
We are unable to estimate production and labor costs at this time; however, it would be
extensive.
 
Please respond in regards to the starting and ending dates for item 9 so as to know what cases to
search.   As soon as I receive an estimate regarding items 9 and 10 I will inform you.
 



 
Lorna B.
 

From: Nathan Wessler [mailto:nwessler@aclu.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2014 11:18 AM
To: Lorna Bailey
Subject: RE: Records request
 
Ms. Bailey,
 
Thank you for your email response and for your call yesterday. I look forward to receiving additional
information once your office has processed the request.
 
Sincerely,
Nathan
_______________________________________________ 
Nathan Freed Wessler 
Staff Attorney | Speech, Privacy, and Technology Project 
American Civil Liberties Union 
125 Broad Street, 18th Floor, New York, NY 10004 
212.519.7847 (tel) 
212.549.2654 (fax)
This message may contain information that is confidential or legally privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, please immediately advise the sender by reply e-mail that this message has been inadvertently
transmitted to you and delete this e-mail from your system.
 
 
 

From: Lorna Bailey [mailto:LBAILEY@hollywoodfl.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2014 9:19 AM
To: Nathan Wessler
Subject: Records request
 
We are in receipt of your public records request for information regarding use of cell site simulators
and have begun processing.  We will contact you once the records are obtained.  We will also inform
if there will be a fee as soon as possible.
 
Sincerely
 
 
Lorna Bailey, Secretary
Office of the City Clerk, #221
City of Hollywood
Hollywood Florida 33020
954-921-3211
lbailey@hollywoodfl.org
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